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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Andy Garman, Town Manager 
 
FROM: P. Hale, Chief of Police 
 
DATE: June 24, 2024 
 
RE:  Traffic Control Map Amendment; Bonnett St / Wrightsville Ave 
 
 
Parking on E. Bonnett Street during events has increased over the years with the popularity of the 
markets and other events held at Dowdy Park throughout the year. Vehicles do use the overflow 
parking at NHES; however, they also park along the shoulder along Bonnett Street where it is not 
marked for no parking. Over the past few weeks, the department has noticed an increase in parking 
east of Wrightsville Ave. on the south side of Bonnett Street which is creating a hazard for 
motorists trying to maneuver through this intersection. The parking is making it difficult to see 
other vehicles, cyclists, and pedestrians traveling west on Bonnett St. 
 
We are requesting to make the section from Wrightsville Ave. to NC 12 “No Parking - Tow Away 
Zone” to prevent future traffic issues in the area.   
 
I will be available at the Board meeting to answer any questions. 
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